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Copy

Chicago Bridge & Iron Company
Greenvills, Pennsylvania

Att: 1‘5:(.1' Ag Nh Hopper
Chief Iraftamon
Res 05% Dlameter.x 38Y High Standpipc
(ent lemens Carroll Avenue, Roanoke, Virginia
Your Contract 4-4831

Wo have examined your blue printa of the standpipe for Roanoke
and are returning herewlth a sel of prints, These prints are all
marked approved wlth the oxcepiion of the first two prints on which
wo have questloned the thiclmess of the second from the top tank
plate, Your drawing shows this plate as being 9/32" and this
thicknosa would have' a atregs of 15,700 lbs. per sguare inch after
allowling for the 85%H efflciency of the welded joint, This stross
slightly exoseds the specifilcations and we feel that a 5/16" plate
would be better, However, if the substliuiion of a 5/16" plate
would mean holding up tho tank conshrusction because of tlie faot
that you do not have sucli thilelmess on bhand, or some other similar
reason, we would approve the 9/32" plate in order to complete the
construction in acheduled %Hime,

In rogard o the palnting of the tnnk, the cathodie protection

has been eliminated and the tank is to be painted in accordance
with Addendum No. 1 of Contract "J", copy of which la enclosed,

Yours very truly,

ALVORD, DURDICK & HOWSON,

By, é‘é é/yvc%/ww

EEEs1h

¢c = Mr, Chavles L, Moore



